STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: {860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www,ct.gov/esc

March 11, 2016
- TO: Parties and Intervenors 7
FROM: Melanie A. Bachman, Acting Executive Director‘ﬁ\ '

RE: . DOCKET NO. 461 - Eversource Energy application for a Cettificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 115-
- kilovolt (kV) bulk substation located at 290 Railroad Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut, and two
- 115-kV undetground transmission circuits extending approximately 2.3 miles between the
proposed substation and the existing Cos Cob Substation, Greenwich, Connecticut, and related
substation imptrovements. ~

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of correspondence from State Senator L. Scott Frantz,
dated March 9, 2016 concetning the above-referenced application. :

MAB/RDM/cm

¢  Council Membets

CONNECTIGUT SITING COUNCIL
Affirmative Action / Equal Opporiunity Employer

sockets\401-500M61_state_towmn ¢ \461 Fra doex




STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/csc

March 11, 2016

Senatot L. Scott Frantz
36% District

LOB Room 3400
Hartford, CT 06106

RE:  DOCKET NO. 461 - Eversource Energy application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a 115-kilovolt
(kV) bulk substation located at 290 Railroad Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut, and two 115-kV
underground transmission circuits extending apptoximately 2.3 miles between the proposed
substation and the existing Cos Cob Substation, Greenwich, Connecticut, and related substation
Improvements. ‘

Dear Senator Frantz:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of yoﬁr cotrespondence dated Match 9, 2016,
concerning the above-referenced application. Thank you for taking the time to provide the Council with your
comments. : .

Putsuant to Connecticut General Statutes §16-504b), a copy of each application is to be submitted to each
member of the legislature in whose assembly of senate district the facility is to be located fot review. Before
reaching a final decision on an application, the Council carefully considers all of the facts contained in the
evidentiary record that is developed by the Council, the applicant, parties and intervenors in the proceeding
and-members of the public who speak at the public hearing or submit written statements to the Council,

Therefore, copies of your cotrespondence will be distributed to all patticipants in the proceeding and will be
administratively noticed in the record. Please note that you can view all of the documents related to this
proceeding on our website at www.ctgov/csc under the “Pending Proceedings™ link. You may also keep
apprised of Council events on the website calendar and agenda.

Thank you for your interest and concern in this matter,

Very truly yours,

v

Melanie A. Bachman

Acting Executive Ditector
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SENATE
STATE CAPITOL
‘ HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06106-1591
SENATOR L. SCOTT FRANTZ RANKING MEMBER
ASSISTANT MINGRITY LEADER _ COMMERCE COMMITTEE
THIRTY-SIXTH DISTRICT FINANCE, REVENUE & BONDING COMMITTEE
TOLL FREE: 800-842-14 : :
OFFICE- 5602403000 : _ MEMBER
FAX: 880-240-8308 LEGISLATIVE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
E-Mail: Scotl. Frantz@ocga.ct.gov TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE
BIVYE

March 9, 2016 l EG ﬂ
Connecticut Siting Council MAR 1 0 2016
¢/o Mis. Melanie A. Bachman :
Staff Attorney/Acting Executive Director Connecticut Slﬂnﬂ Gouncll
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051
Dear Attorney Bachman:

I have read the November 23, 2015 report prepared by the Town of Greenwich, and concur that detailed
further review should be provided by Eversource so you, the Siting Council, can ascertain if there indeed
exists the need for "The Greenwich Substation and Line Project." Subsequently we ask that all requests from
the Town of Greenwich for information regarding the above pendmg application be responded to in a timely
fashion.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

L. Scott Frantz
State Senator 36" District

Suite 3400 * Legislative Office Building * Hartford, CT 06106-1591
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